

GREEN BAND BOOSTERS MEETING MINUTES

Greenbandboosters.org

President- Valerie Schwartz, Vice President- Lisa O'Brien, Secretary- Sabrina Simms, Treasurer- Angel Sealey

Date: March 13th, 2023

Meeting called to order by Valerie @ 7:00pm

MINUTES:

A motion was made by Nikki Baum to approve meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Michelle. There was no opposition. The minutes were approved.

TREASURERS REPORT: Checking \$17,408.09 Savings \$ 65,800.26 total \$ 187,597.89 for Nov. motioned by Jason Simms second by approved Nikki Baum no objections.

Amy Rach- acme check \$115 community cash back, congratulate jazz band and clarinet choir at celebration of education. If you have senior student boosters have 3 scholarships forms are out. Not dependent on GPA or anything else. Only concerns their commitment to band. Encourage students to fill it out. Due April 6th. Proud of all 3 bands concert went well. Saturday wind ensemble received excellent rating at OMEA. May 9th 7pm start time concert. Band dance April 15th Western Theme. Memorial Day parade May 29th count towards their final. Seniors are welcome to come.

Steve Lockstedt- Middle school had a nice concert a lot of compliments. Gym worked out. April 15th middle school solo and ensemble 16 events going. Kids are working hard. Mr. Murphy has been helping a lot with getting the kids prepped. Shout out to Mr. Brown he has accompanied 6 soloists. 8th grade has voted to go to large group OMEA. 3 after school rehearsals. No sight reading at middle school contest. After school April 20th, 25th, and May 2nd practice. April 27th spring concert back here at the HS auditorium. Choir is going as well to OEMA May 6th.

Matt Murphy- 5th grade first concert in Feb did well. Pep band had great season good numbers. Started working with percussion ensemble. Congrats to wind ensemble this weekend. Intermediate school some students will be switching over to other instruments. Thursday May 11th concert. Recruiting for 4th graders has started and building those connections. Looking at a date to bring pep band members to play for the 4th graders.

Student officers- OEMA and concert went well. Dance planning going well have DJ lined up.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

- **Band camp Mike B- Phil – nothing new**
- **Chaperones (Amanda Tucker)-** band dance 6 and memorial day parade 8-10
- **Tag (Becky Mundy)-** none
- **Concessions- Chris Martin –** \$400 check for sports boosters
- **Craft Show (Val Schwartz & Michelle Smith)-** plugging along
- **Fundraisers (Rebecca Klingbell)-** acme receipt check came in
- **Raise right/website- Chris Martin –** none got check for raise right
- **Scholarships (Sarah Noirot)-** giving them the forms to review soon
- **Spring Banquet/Social committee (Heidi Santucci & Michelle Rosen) –** after May 9th performance doing deserts. Drinks for the dance sweet tea and lemonade. Do the students want to do food or just sweets?
- **Spirit Wear (Angela Belliveau)-** none
- **Uniforms (Tina Byers & Brooke Phillips)-** trying to order summer uniforms ahead of time. How are parents paying for those? When do we want to fit 8th graders normally do end of May second to last week of school or last week possibly second week of May (8th or 15th) can we also get student volunteers to help with fittings

- **Communications -**

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS: nominations for the board

- President (Sabrina Simms -Val Motioned, Mike second)
- Vice President (Nikki Baum- Angel Motioned, Sabrina second)
- Secretary (Mike Boyea- Val motioned, Lisa second)
- Treasurer (Angel Seeley - Sabrina motioned, Lisa second)

All motioned carried for the positions for new school year.

ADJOURNMENT: A motion to adjourn was made by Jason Simms and seconded by Korey Brown . Motion passed.
Meeting adjourned at pm. The next meeting is April 10 @ 7pm in GHS Band Room.